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Allie Dunn

From: Allie Dunn
Sent: Tuesday, 8 July 2025 2:49 pm
To:
Subject: CM: Response to request for information re powers delegated by Council to 

Community Committees

Kia ora 

I refer to your oƯicial information request dated 2 July 2025 seeking information about powers delegated by the 
Tararua District Council to all Community Committees.   

Our response to your request for information is outlined below.  

The Tararua District has two Community Committees, that operate under formal service agreements with the 
Tararua District Council.  The contract agreements set out the responsibilities of the Community 
Committees.  These are outlined below.  

Explore Pahiatua Community Committee Incorporated 

1. Consult with the Pahiatua Community on matters of interest 
2. Assist Council in the promotion of Tararua and Pahiatua 
3. Provide feedback on the provision of Council’s services in the Pahiatua area 
4. Arrange community events appropriate to the Pahiatua community 
5. Provide input into Council’s community planning process 
6. Consider and report on all matters referred to it by Council 
7. Communicate and liaise with local organisations and special interest groups 
8. Distribute general assistance funds for the benefit of the Pahiatua community 
9. Appoint representatives on local organisations and other groups where appropriate 

Positive Woodville Community Committee Incorporated 

1. Consult with the Woodville community on matters of interest. 
2. Assist Council in the promotion of Tararua and Woodville. 
3. Actively participate in and contribute to the development of Council Long Term Plans and Annual Plans 

for the betterment of Tararua District and Woodville. 
4. Provide feedback on the provision of Council’s services in the Woodville area. 
5. Arrange community events appropriate to the Woodville community. 
6. With the Council, lead the community planning process to identify community priorities and 

collaboration projects to be built into a Woodville and surrounding areas Community plan. 
7. Consider and report on all matters referred to it by Council. 
8. Communicate and liaise with local organisations and special interest groups. 
9. Distribute general assistance funds for the benefit of the Woodville community. 
10. Appoint representatives on local organisations and other groups where appropriate. 

Ngā mihi 

 
 
Allie Dunn | Manager Democracy Services | Deputy Electoral Officer 
 
Democracy Services | Tararua District Council 
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Phone: +64 6 3744080 | Mobile: +64 27 3331626 
 
Allie.Dunn@Tararuadc.govt.nz 
 
26 Gordon Street, PO Box 115, Dannevirke 4930 
 
www.tararuadc.govt.nz 
 
www.facebook.com/tararuadc 
-----Original Message----- 
From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 2 July 2025 11:36 pm 
To: Allie Dunn <Allie.Dunn@Tararuadc.govt.nz>;  
Cc:  
Subject: CM: Re: Response to request for informaƟon re process to hold public meeƟngs 
 
        EXTERNAL EMAIL ALERT: CauƟon advised. This message is from an external sender. Verify the sender's idenƟty 
and use cauƟon with aƩachments and links. 
 
 
 
Tēnā koe Allie, 
 
Understood and appreciated 
 
LGOIMA request Wednesday 2 July 2025 
 
1. I require all current informaƟon about what powers council has delegated to all Community CommiƩee's. 
 
Acknowledgement required. 
 
Ngā mihi nui, 
 
Kia ora. 
 

 
 

 
 
Sent from Proton Mail Android 
 
 
-------- Original Message -------- 
On 7/2/25 4:08 PM, Allie Dunn <Allie.Dunn@Tararuadc.govt.nz> wrote: 
 
>  Kia ora 
> 
>  I refer to your official informaƟon request dated 16 June 2025 seeking informaƟon on processes to hold public 
meeƟngs and a list of council commiƩees and community boards. 
> 
>  Our response to your request for informaƟon is outlined below. 
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> 
>  1) You requested a list of Council's commiƩees and community boards.  We note that this informaƟon is publicly 
available through our website.  Here are links to the pages where you can view this informaƟon: 
> 
>  Council CommiƩees: 
hƩps://aus01.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com/?url=hƩps%3A%2F%2Fwww.tararuadc.govt.nz%2Fyour-
council%2Fgovernance%2Fcouncil-
commiƩees&data=05%7C02%7CAllie.Dunn%40Tararuadc.govt.nz%7C7848292680094c849f8908ddb95c9c9a%7Cd75
3b1fdĩ404a83b16090254bca98df%7C0%7C0%7C638870529948232791%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0
eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7
C&sdata=nvQS9MBIovgaUS4q3HdBEGA5PvgMfCKSHbw%2BD7OoUzI%3D&reserved=0 
>  Community Boards and Community CommiƩee: 
hƩps://aus01.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com/?url=hƩps%3A%2F%2Fwww.tararuadc.govt.nz%2Fyour-
council%2Fgovernance%2Fcommunity-boards-and-
commiƩees&data=05%7C02%7CAllie.Dunn%40Tararuadc.govt.nz%7C7848292680094c849f8908ddb95c9c9a%7Cd75
3b1fdĩ404a83b16090254bca98df%7C0%7C0%7C638870529948244818%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0
eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7
C&sdata=K4oLEauSD1jRo36FGJBtjOV2UM2SVSDlw%2F7V7WwtYHM%3D&reserved=0 
> 
>  2) You requested us to provide the process for a community organisaƟon to hold a public meeƟng within the 
Tararua District:  the Tararua District Council does not have responsibility for controlling how a community 
organisaƟon goes about holding a public meeƟng.  Therefore there is no process to provide to you.  As such, your 
request to be provided with such informaƟon is declined, under the grounds that the informaƟon being sought does 
not exist (refer SecƟon 17(e) of the Local Government Official InformaƟon and MeeƟngs Act 1987). 
> 
>  3) You requested us to provide the process for a candidate to hold a public meeƟng within the Tararua District: 
the Tararua District Council does not have responsibility for controlling how candidates go about holding a public 
meeƟng.  Therefore there is no process to provide to you.  As such, your request to be provided with such 
informaƟon is declined, under the grounds that the informaƟon being sought does not exist (refer SecƟon 17(e) of 
the Local Government Official InformaƟon and MeeƟngs Act 1987). 
> 
>  However, elecƟon candidates must ensure they are complying with rules set by the Local Electoral Act 2001, for 
example their adverƟsing of their event must contain an authorisaƟon statement as required under secƟon 113-115 
of the Local Electoral Act 2001. If the Electoral Officer receives any formal complaint about an offence, or becomes 
aware of an offence, the maƩer will be referred to the Police as required by the Local Electoral Act 2001. 
> 
>  Also, candidates cannot use Council resources for a public meeƟng, for example Council meeƟng rooms and 
venues (except those available for public hire). 
> 
>  Candidates can make themselves aware of these rules by reading the Candidate Handbook, available to pick up 
from Council's Service Centres throughout the district, or by downloading a copy from our website: 
hƩps://aus01.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com/?url=hƩps%3A%2F%2Fwww.tararuadc.govt.nz%2Fyour-
council%2Fgovernance%2Fwww.tararuadc.govt.nzelecƟons%2Fcandidate-informaƟon-2025-
elecƟon&data=05%7C02%7CAllie.Dunn%40Tararuadc.govt.nz%7C7848292680094c849f8908ddb95c9c9a%7Cd753b1
fdĩ404a83b16090254bca98df%7C0%7C0%7C638870529948255945%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1
hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&s
data=nFZnMSJlsQX9tQ5gbIxrTW%2Bid0ShkBUlrAIkcm9K2Ms%3D&reserved=0 
> 
>  The Council is publishing a list of "meet the candidate" events that are organised throughout the community via 
its website.  This list will be updated whenever we are advised of an event being held.  Anyone organising a "meet 
the candidates" event is encouraged to view the list of events that have been arranged before choosing a date for 
their event, to avoid clashes with other events.  You can view this list on the following page on our website, and this 
will be updated each Ɵme we are noƟfied of a "meet the candidates" event: 
> 
>  hƩps://aus01.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com/?url=hƩps%3A%2F%2Fwww.tararuadc.govt.nz%2Fyour-
council%2Fgovernance%2Fwww.tararuadc.govt.nzelecƟons%2FinformaƟon-for-voters-2025-
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elecƟon&data=05%7C02%7CAllie.Dunn%40Tararuadc.govt.nz%7C7848292680094c849f8908ddb95c9c9a%7Cd753b1
fdĩ404a83b16090254bca98df%7C0%7C0%7C638870529948266837%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1
hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&s
data=5XHx8YzpxzwpaLfXsG0aRBk9dIzgbu9hMwPJwtgSzDU%3D&reserved=0 
> 
>  You have the right to seek an invesƟgaƟon and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. InformaƟon about 
how to make a complaint is available at 
hƩps://aus01.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com/?url=hƩp%3A%2F%2Fwww.ombudsman.parliament.nz%2F&data=0
5%7C02%7CAllie.Dunn%40Tararuadc.govt.nz%7C7848292680094c849f8908ddb95c9c9a%7Cd753b1fdĩ404a83b160
90254bca98df%7C0%7C0%7C638870529948277294%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWU
sIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PGuvp7ZP
WOm%2FhC9Hnf59ikYBGglEdtuLEmBEir6W6Vs%3D&reserved=0 or freephone 0800 802 602. 
> 
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
> 
>  hƩps://aus01.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com/?url=hƩp%3A%2F%2Fwww.tararuadc.govt.nz%2F&data=05%7C0
2%7CAllie.Dunn%40Tararuadc.govt.nz%7C7848292680094c849f8908ddb95c9c9a%7Cd753b1fdĩ404a83b16090254
bca98df%7C0%7C0%7C638870529948287781%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiI
wLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2B%2FdWJ6%2
BWNZPOIOIeUvyƟxPXWGBK5Y1zi2awRi30iFQ%3D&reserved=0 
> 
>  hƩps://aus01.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com/?url=hƩp%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Ftararuadc&data=05
%7C02%7CAllie.Dunn%40Tararuadc.govt.nz%7C7848292680094c849f8908ddb95c9c9a%7Cd753b1fdĩ404a83b1609
0254bca98df%7C0%7C0%7C638870529948298418%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIl
YiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fTvSDxA%2B
Mhc9ya79c3uWg%2BVOHh4YoMEGX2v6GdWJalc%3D&reserved=0 
>  This email and any aƩachments is intended for the above named recipient only and may be confidenƟal. 
> 
>  If you have received it in error, please take no acƟon based on it, copy it, or show it to anyone. 
> 
>  Please return to the sender and delete your copy. Thank you. 
>  -----Original Message----- 
>  From:  
>  Sent: Monday, 16 June 2025 7:07 pm 
>  To: Info - Tararua District Council <Info@TararuaDC.Govt.NZ>; Allie Dunn <Allie.Dunn@Tararuadc.govt.nz>; 
info@lgc.govt.nz; info@ombudsman.parliament.nz 
>  Cc:  Mike.BuƩerick@parliament.govt.nz; David.Seymour@parliament.govt.nz; 

 
>  Subject: Re: Public NoƟce LegislaƟon Breach 
> 
>          EXTERNAL EMAIL ALERT: CauƟon advised. This message is from an external sender. Verify the sender's 
idenƟty and use cauƟon with aƩachments and links. 
> 
> 
> 
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>  Tēnā koe Allie, 
> 
>  Thank you for your statement: "The Council follows the requirements set out in Part 7, secƟon 46 of the Local 
Government Official InformaƟon and MeeƟngs Act 1987 to provide public noƟce of meeƟngs of Council, its 
commiƩees and Community Boards." 
> 
>  Understood. 1. Please provide a list of all your commiƩees and community boards. 
> 
>  Thank you for your statement: "When we are in the elecƟon period, aŌer nominaƟons have closed, should any 
community organisaƟons wish to hold "meet the candidate" sessions in the community, they will be able to provide 
us with the details of their community meeƟngs and we share that informaƟon through our website." 
> 
>  Understood. 2. I require you to provide the process for a community organisaƟon to hold a public meeƟng within 
your district. 3. I also require you to provide the process for a candidate to hold a public meeƟng within your district. 
> 
>  But perhaps this is evidence that not all organisaƟons/candidates have "equal opportunity" before the law? 
> 
>  Ngā mihi nui, 
> 
>  Kia ora. 
> 

 
 

 
> 
>  Sent with Proton Mail secure email. 
> 
>  On Monday, June 16th, 2025 at 3:30 PM,  
> 
>  > Tēnā koutou TDC (Allie), LGC and Government Ombudsman, 
>  > 
>  > Understood. Thank you for the confirmaƟon Allie that community socieƟes/commiƩes etc are not able to list 
their public meeƟng through the councils means and also that candidates shall not be able to list their public 
meeƟngs with council either, nor is it a requirement to inform council about a public meeƟng since you as local 
government have no complete process to conform to. 
>  > 
>  > I shall now require the Local Government Commission and the Ombudsman to please confirm if this is a breach 
of the local governance legislaƟon as I found out about this through legislaƟon. 
>  > 
>  > Ngā mihi nui, 
>  > 
>  > Kia ora. 
>  > 
>  >  

>  > 

>  > 
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>  > Sent from Proton Mail Android 
>  > 
>  > 
>  > -------- Original Message -------- 
>  > On 6/16/25 2:52 PM,  
>  > 
>  > > Tēnā koe Allie, 
>  > > 
>  > > Ngā mihi nui. Understood. Thank you for leƫng me know some of the criteria. Please provide all criteria and 
the process in full for both public community meeƟngs and public elecƟon meeƟngs as per quesƟons in previous 
email. 
>  > > 
>  > > MaƟhere, 
>  > > 
>  > > Kia ora. 
>  > > 
>  > >  

>  > > 

 
>  > > 
>  > > Sent from Proton Mail Android 
>  > > 
>  > > -------- Original Message -------- 
>  > > On 6/12/25 2:31 PM, : 
>  > > 
>  > > > Tēnā koutou TDC, Horizons and Bush Telegraph, 
>  > > > 
>  > > > Please advise of the process for the following Public NoƟces to be added to your community events calendar 
/ dedicated "Public NoƟces" / Official Facebook / Website / Community noƟce boards (Such as at Tararua Services 
Centres, Tararua InformaƟon Centres and Tararua Library's): 
>  > > > 
>  > > > 1. ElecƟon-Related, candidate (public meeƟng). 
>  > > > 
>  > > > 2. General Community Events (public meeƟng). 
>  > > > 
>  > > > Please advise of what needs to be provided to you for the above such as: 
>  > > > * Date, Ɵme, and locaƟon of the meeƟng 
>  > > > * Purpose/topic of the meeƟng 
>  > > > * Who is organising the meeƟng 
>  > > > * Contact informaƟon for inquiries 
>  > > > * Any specific audience or prerequisites 
>  > > > * Relevance requirements for the noƟce 
>  > > > * Timing requirements for the noƟce 
>  > > > * The correct format for the noƟce 
>  > > > 
>  > > > Please also advise of where the Public NoƟce shall be displayed on all needed informaƟon being provided to 
you. 
>  > > > 
>  > > > Ngā mihi nui, 
>  > > > 
>  > > > Kia ora. 
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>  > > > 
>  > > >  

 
 

>  > > > 
>  > > > Sent from Proton Mail Android 
> 




